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ENFIELD ENFIELD

Connected Council

Please reply to : Charlotte Palmer
Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

Mr B. Alidoost E-mail : charlotte.palmer@enfield.gov.uk
Med Off Licence Phone : 02083793965

London Fax :

N18 1RP My Ref :

Your Ref : WK/217070579
Date: 21%tFebruary 2018

Dear Mr Alidoost
Licensing Act 2003
Med Off Licence, 87 Silver Street, LONDON, N18 1RP — LN/201500538

On 26™ January 2018 your premises was searched for counterfeit and non—duty paid alcohol
and tobacco. Officers also checked the premises for cigarettes and tobacco that did not
comply with standardised packaging legislation. The following items were found and seized;

Non-duty paid:

15 x Marlboro (20 pack);
11 x Davidoff (20 pack);

3 x Karelia (20 pack);

3 x Parliament (20 pack)

On 7" February 2018 Licensing Enforcement Officers visited the premises to carry out a full
licence inspection. You advised that you are now the owner of the premises and that you
would be submitting a Transfer Application and Vary DPS application once you have your
Personal licence. The Transfer application has since been received. The following conditions
were not being complied with:

Condition 3 — Unable to find training records

Condition 6 — Unable to find Refusals Book

Condition 7 - Only one member of staff on premises at time of visit.

Condition 11 — CCTV - time out by 5 minutes

Condition 12 - Incident log book not available

Condition 13 - No can marking system in place (if you wish to have this condition removed
from the licence you will need to apply for a full licence variation).

Advised to send evidence to officers.

A revisit was carried out on 16" February 2018. Two people were working at the premises
but other than that the same issues remained. You were again asked to email evidence of
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compliance to Officer.
On 21 February 2018 evidence of the training and refusals were received.

Conditions must be complied with at all times. Failing to comply with any condition attached
to a Premises Licence is a criminal offence, which on conviction is punishable by an unlimited
maximum fine, up to six months imprisonment or both.

In relation to the non-duty paid good, please consider this letter to be a warning as to your
future conduct. Should further similar offences be committed at the premises, the Licensing
Authority shall take immediate action to have the premises licence permanently revoked and
or to prosecute you.

You must buy tobacco, aicohol and any other branded product from a reputable seller. These
products must be evidenced by receipts which must be available for inspection upon request.

If you have any queries about the contents of this letter please contact me via email:
charlotte.palmer@enfield.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Charlotte Palmer
Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

IMPORTANT - Enfield residents should register for an online Enfield Connected account. Enfield Connected puts many
Council services in one place, speeds up your payments and saves you time — to set up your account today go to
www.enfield.gov.uk/connected




